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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 10:50 AM

To: ShirleyHiew@|kkauto.com, Veron Chen (LKKAuta): ‘Denise Tay (LKKAut)
Subject: SJBO4ATIE | MT/1002456 - MV requisition (DOA: @ Jul 2018)

Importance: High

Hi LKEK,
Please assist to provide the MV,

Yehicle Details

vehicle Mo, S1B8473E

Vehicle to be Exparted No

intended De-registration Date 11 Jul 2018
vehicle Make KA

Vahicle Model PICANTO 1.1(4)

Primary Colour Black

Manufacturing Year 2007

Engine No, GAHG7365401

Chassis No. KNABAZA338TER4R73
Maximum Power Output 7.1 kW (63 bhp)
Open Market Value 58,213.00

Original Registration Date 29 Jan 2008

First Registration Date 29 lan 2008
Transfer Count 2

Actual ARF Paid 57,165.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details ;
PARF Eligibility Forfeited Lla He 8D O
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date - ety P
PARF Rebate Amount 50.00 S ] e
Intended COE Rebate Details

COF Expiry Date 28 Jan 2028

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years) 10 Y D ke — 42

POE Paid $42,970.00

COE Rebate Amount $41,017.00

Total Rebate Amount 541,017.00

The informatian contained herein is correct as at 11 Jul 2018

Thank yau.

vap Chee Ling (Ms}
Claims Executive
motar Insurance | 33
T+65 6430 7843 ’
WWW.INCOME, COMm.SE
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received {his message in error. please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank vou.
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1 ¥ear Comprehensive Wamranty [ncusivel 525 Dowa Paymert! Acodent Fres Cuaality Pre-Onrad 'With Low B leage Done For Peaon OF Mond. 100%
Lean Approval With Cur Flesible In House Foandng Coticns. Vie,.,
Cosmip Automobilzs
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